

AT880

Guide for Customer



ATID Co., Ltd

Copyright © 2006 ATID Co., Ltd. An Unpublished Work – All right reserved.

No part of the contents of this documentation or the procedures described there in may be reproduced or

transmitted in any form or by any means without prior written permission of ATID Co., Ltd.. or its wholly owned subsidiaries ("ATID ").

Owners of ATID products are hereby granted a non-exclusive, revocable license to reproduce and transmit this documentation for the purchaser's own internal business purposes.

Purchaser shall not remove or alter any proprietary notices, including copyright notices, contained in this documentation and shall ensure that all notices appear on any reproductions of the documentation.

Should future revisions of this manual be published, you can acquire printed versions by contacting ATID Customer Administration. Electronic versions may either be downloadable from the ATID web site (www.atid1.com) or provided on appropriate media.

If you visit our web site and would like to make comments or suggestions about this or other ATID publications, please let us know via the "Contact ATID " page.

Disclaimer

ATID is a registered trademark of ATID Co., Ltd.

AT880 is a registered trademark of ATID Co., Ltd. and of its wholly owned subsidiaries.

ATID Co., Ltd.

#1205, Byuksan/GyungIn Digital Valley II, #481-10, Gasan-Dong, Gumchon-Gu, Seoul, Korea Tel: +82-2-544-1436 Fax: +82-2-2113-0040 www.atid1.com

Contents

Page	Contents
6	Before using manual for AT880
	Chapter 1. Caution when using AT880
7	1. How to use battery correctly
7	2. Caution when using AT880
	Chapter 2. Product composition
8	1. Product composition
9	2. Name of each part
10	3. Function of each part
	Chapter 3. Basic function
11	1. Switch On Backup Battery
12	2. Attaching and Detaching the battery
13	3. Charging battery
13	4. Power On and Off
15	5. Checking Battery Gauge
16	6. Backup Battery
16	7. Battery replacement
17	8. Soft Reset
17	9. Hard Reset
18	10. Initializing System
19	11. Attaching Micro SD card
20	12. Attaching SIM Card and SAM Card
21	13. Shortcuts setting
21	14. Set up phone password
22	15. Owner information
22	16. LOCK

Page	Contents
	Chapter 3. Basic function(continues)
23	17. Memory
23	18. Task Manager
24	19. Remove the program
24	20. GPS
25	21. Set screen brightness
25	22. Backlight ON/OFF set up
26	23. Screen adjustment
26	24. Volume and sounds setting
27	25. Sounds and notification
27	26. Set up the Clock and Alarms
28	27. Wireless Manager
28	28. Using keypad
28	29. Inputting Data
29	30. Using <fnc> Button</fnc>
29	31. Use of stylus
30	32. Connecting PDA to PC
34	33. Data transfer
	Chapter 4. Optional module
37	1. Using 1D or 2D barcode scanner
40	2. Barcode emulator setting
44	3. Barcode scanning
45	4. Wifi Power On /Off Wireless Zero Configuration
46	5. How to connect AP (1)
47	6. How to connect AP (2)
48	7. WiFi Power On /Off Summit client utility

Page	Conten	ts
	Chapt	er 4. Optional module(continues)
49	8. Blu	uetooth connection and termination
50	9. Blu	uetooth Pairing
52	10.	Bixolon SPP-R200 Printer Demo
53	11.	How to use Phone
53	12.	Dialing
54	13.	Receiving Phone Call
54	14.	Hang off Phone Call
55	15.	Contact List
55	16.	How to search a contact information
56	17.	Add to contact list
57	18.	How to use Text Message
57	19.	Sending Message
58	20.	Receiving Message
58	21.	Replying Message
59	22.	GPS demo application execution
60	23.	Use of camera
61	24.	HF13.56 demo application execution
61	25.	Mifare tag recognition
62	26.	ISO15693 tag recognition
62	27.	SmartCard demo application execution
63	28.	UHF 900MHz demo application execution
	Chapt	er 5. Appendix
67	1. Pro	oduct specification

Before using manual for AT880

User guide inclusive of text, images, logos, product names is either the property of, or used with permission by ATID CO.LTD. The information may not be distributed, modified, displayed, reproduced (in whole or in part) without the prior written permission of ATID CO.LTD.

There are some differences between user guide and actual function of device. User guide can be adjusted by ATID CO.LTD without consent of user discretionally.

User guide is written for users who want to use and maintain the AT880. Please read and understand these instruction prior to operating this unit.

Safety information

Your safety is extremely important. Read and follow all warnings and cautions in this document before you handle and operate ATID equipment. If you do not follow the safety warnings and cautions, you might be seriously injured, and the equipment and data also might be damaged.

WARNIING

A warning requires you must pay attention to the operating procedure practice, condition, and statement strictly, or might be injured seriously.

CAUTION

A caution alerts you that you must be observe strictly when you operating procedure, practicing, configuring, for preventing from damage and destruction of equipment, and loss of data.

NOTICE

A notice provide you the information which you must needs while you using AT880.

Caution when using AT880

Please aware of the manual contents in advance before you handle and operate your AT880 and other ATID Products.

How to use battery correctly

- In case that you dropped the main body or battery in water, please do not put into the stove or heater for drying. Just keep it in natural drying or contact purchase place.
- Please note that the battery terminal doesn't have to be contacted to metallic object.
- If you do not use the battery for a long time, please keep it at room temperature after charging.
- Operating time of battery can be shorter than usual in accordance with loss of battery and use time. In this case, please contact us.
- You have to use provided adaptor when charging the device.
- Turn off the device properly then detach or replace the battery.

Caution when using AT880

- User careless or products repair would damage the stored data. Manufacturer is not responsible for this damage, so please do back-up the important data separately.
- If you have a problem on product, do not try to repair or disassemble it by yourself, please contact our customer service center.
- Do not use your product at the specific places such as hospital, plane and so on where electromagnetic wave or the risk may occur.
- Please note that using the device in environment of high temperature and humidity for long hours can make a malfunction of device.
- In case of that noise, smoke and odor occur at the device while using product, please disconnect the charger with device and off the power immediately, then please contact our customer service center.
- If you have any other questions on use of device, please contact our customer service center.

Product Composition

This is built on the Windows Embedded Handheld 6.5. The PDA could equip with Barcode Scanner and so on devices as optional items. Its various function applied to Industry, Enterprise, Logistics and so on, can be used extensively in many fields.

Product composition

Open the packing box and confirm the items as below.



* Please contact our customer service in defect of product composition and need to be changed.

Name of each part



Function of each part

NAME	FUNCTION
Camera (option)	It is possible to image capture and save.
Camera flash (option)	You can use the camera with flash
1D/2D Scanner (option)	Laser beam emitted through this window. Please be careful the foreign substances and preventing from the damage. Warning! Do not look at the laser beam directly.
Charger jack	Enable you to connect to adaptor which provided from factory.
Cradle connector	Enable you to connect to PC or charging the battery while using cradle.
Earphone jack	Enable you to connect to earphone.
Sync cable connector	Enable you to connect and send data to PC via USB sync cable.
Charger LED	Charger LED will be Red when the battery is charging, or will be green when it is charged completely.
Touch screen	Display running programs, and could execute, use, and exit programs via to touch the screen.
Keypad	Enable you to input key value (number, alphabets, symbol), or executing assigned programs.
Reset button	Enable you to perform a warm Reset, Press < Power> button simultaneously, Enable you to perform a hard Reset
WLAN LED (option)	Displays whether the wireless WLAN power supply
Scan key	It is possible to scan barcode or RFID tag
Microphone	Enable you to conduct communication
Internal HF	HF 13.56MHz Embedded module mounting location.
Hand strap hole	Enable you to attach a hand strap or a stylus for the convenience of using, while need to use the device for a long period time.
Speaker	Build-in speaker, which could emit various sound effects.
UHF Connecting port	Enable you to install a UHF 900MHz tag reader module.
Battery	Enable to supply the power to the product.
Battery latch	Enable you to detaching and attaching the main battery.
Scan button (F7, F8)	It is possible to scan barcode or RFID tag

Basic Function

PDA battery is composed of main battery and backup battery. A main battery supplies the power to the system and RAM which could keep save the data. A backup battery could keep save the data of RAM when the main battery discharged completely.

Main Battery: 3.7V 2,970mAh Lithium – polymer Backup Battery: 3.7V 80mAh Lithium – polymer

Note:

Switch on the backup battery at first beginning of using PDA, and then install the main battery, charge it completely.

Switch On Backup Battery

The image as blow shows the battery compartment, which already removed the main battery. Slide the lever to right to start to supplying power to the system.

Backup Battery Switch

To attaching main battery to the back battery compartment of the PDA.

To confirm the battery latch locked firmly. "Refer to 1.2 Battery attaching and detaching"

Connecting adaptor to the PDA adaptor connecting jack, and check if the "Power LED" is **Red**, and then charging the power completely until it get into Green.

Note:

If the window wallpaper has shown on the screen, press the <power> button for a couple of seconds, so that could shorten the charging times.

Attaching and Detaching the battery

Battery detachment

These images as below, shows the back bottom of the PDA.

Slide the battery latch to the right (UNLOCK side), and then lift the main battery out of the compartment along both sides of groove.



Battery latch



Both sides of groove

Battery attachment

Put the top part of battery into the upward groove, and then press down the bottom of battery into the battery compartment, slide battery latch to the left (LOCK side) to attach battery firmly.



Charging battery

You have to charge the battery via dedicated adapter, which provided from the factory. "Power LED" is **Red** while charging or is Green when charged completely.

Connecting Adapter

- 1. Plug the adapter cable to 220V socket.
- 2. Connect adapter DC cable to the "Power connecting jack" of the main body.
- 3. "Power LED" is Red while charging.



Caution:

You must to charge the battery by using dedicated adapter, which provided from factory, or your device might get damage.

Power On and Off

Press <Power> button one time, the device will enter low-Power mode (Sleep Mode) Under the system is started and the following window is displayed on the desktop or other Programs is running in the system, press <Power> button once again could activated the system



Icon : Display the currently running programs. Start button : Activates the start menu and then execute a program.

Power On and Off via <Power> Button



Automatic Power OFF

The device has been powered but has not been used for a period of time, then the system will enter low-power mode (sleep mode) automatically. You could set the sleep mode time at the power management so that could save power and prolog the battery life.



Battery Discharging

If the main battery discharge completely, the system will not turned on, the device will get into low-power mode (sleep mode) automatically, and even press the <Power> button, the system will not be turned on. In this case, you should charge the main battery or connect the adaptor to the adaptor connecting jack of main body, then press the <Power> button to turn on the system.

Checking Battery Gauge

 Note : Battery life is largely affected from the user using method and surrounding environments. A 2,970mAh battery is usually needs 6 ~ 12 hours to get charged completely.

Checking Battery Gauge

[Start button] -> [setting] -> [Power] -> [Battery]



► Low Power Warning

If the remaining battery gauge cannot support the system running any more, a low power warning message window will be popped up on the screen. In this case, you need to press the <Power> button to turn off the power, and to charge the battery as soon as possible.

Backup Battery

A backup battery could safely keep the RAM data, even the main battery discharged completely.

Caution:

If the main battery and the backup battery are both discharged, the RAM date will disappear. Among the running programs, the RAM data will disappear in which are using, and the system will not be restore to previous state, but rebooting system after start charging.

Battery replacement

You need to purchase a new one if the battery damaged or reached its end of life.

Warning!

Please dispose the used batteries in a designated place.

If there is no response from the system or an application is locked up and stops responding, and when you want to upgrade the firmware, reset the system is maybe necessary.

Soft Reset

When do you need to perform Soft Reset?

If there is no response for your command from the system, it calls (Hang-up). In this case, you need to perform a soft reset. Soft reset will end programs and the user memory region will be deleted, but installed programs and data, and so on, are not affected.

[Process of Soft Reset]

Using the stylus pen to press <Reset> button briefly, the system will restarting again, after the screen turns off shortly.

[Result of Soft Reset]

- System will be restarting.
- Operating System will be restarting (Windows CE).
- Desktop will appear in about ten seconds.
- User's changed registry information, copied files and Installed programs will be restored.

		sca	AN		
	1 ^{@:/} Esc	2 №	3_{PgUp}^{DEF}	F1 F3	₽ F2 F4
1AP	4 ^{GHI} ◀	$5^{\text{JKL}}_{\text{Home}}$	6 ^{™NO}	F5	Space F6
Fnc		8 TUV	9 ^{WXYZ} PgDn	+BKS Del	KBD App1
	* *	0?!	# <u>/</u>	L	
	Fnc	1 ^{®:/} (A)P 4 ^{cHI} Fnc 7 ^{PORS} ★ [*] +	1% 2A% AP 4% 5 Hore Fnc 7% 8 Tuv ** 0 color 7	1 2 ABC 3 Perfus 1 4 4 5 Hick 6 MAC Image: A state of the state o	1 €:/ 2 ASC 3 DEF F3 (AP 4 GH 5,1km 6 MNO F5 Fnc 7908 8 TV 9900 € MO ★ \$ 0 000 # 1 0

Hard reset

When do you need to perform Hard Reset?

Hard Reset, which is also called Cold Reset, enables to initialize hardware completely. User's installed programs, copied files and registry values will keep remained even performed Hard Reset, but the real time and date will be initialized. So you need to reset the time and date after performed Hard Reset. You need perform Hard Reset when the Soft Reset cannot restore the system.

[Process of hard reset]

Using stylus pen to Press < Power> Button and < Reset> Button simultaneously, the system will restarting again after the screen turns off shortly.

[Result of Hard Reset]

- System will be restarting.
- Operating System (Windows CE) will be loading and restarting.
- Desktop will appear in about ten seconds.
- Time and date window will be popped up and need to reset it.

Initializing System

Enter [Boot Menu] and do what you want, when in the situations as below :

- 1. When you need to restore the original registry information, which has been changed.
- 2. When you need to initialize "My device" storage spaces.
- 3. When you need to initialize "Flash Disk" storage spaces.
- 4. When you need to initialize system to factory default settings.

When you are pressing the <Fnc>button and press the [Reset] button shortly



[Boot Menu] window would appear in a couple of seconds.

Caution:

Except for [Clean System], please do not use other functions. The system might be work not properly if you use other functions on the [Boot Menu].



[Boot Menu] Start-up Screen

The image as below is battery compartment of , and there are 1EA SIM Card Slot, 1EA SAM Card Slot and 1EA Micro SD Card Slot.



Attaching Micro SD card



Push the cover to the right along arrow direction to open it.



Lift the cover up along arrow direction.



Put Micro SD card into Slot and press down the cover as arrow direction.



Push the cover up as arrow direction to lock it, and attach the main battery and turn on the power.

You can find the Micro SD Memory Card icon when executing the file explorer, after inserted the Micro SD card.

[Start] -> [File explorer]

File Explorer 🔢 🧃	🖬 🏹 🗲 🎟 8:28
📕 My Device 🖕	Name 🚽
📑 Flash Disk	^
📙 MUSIC	
🔒 My Documents	
📙 Program Files	
🚰 Storage Card	
📙 Temp	
Windows	~
) Menu 🗙

Attaching SIM Card and SAM Card

SIM Card and SAM Card can easily insert and pull out along arrow direction.



Shortcuts setting

Set up phone password

You want to quickly run frequently used programs You can set the shortcuts function

[Start button] -> [setting] -> [Personal] -> [Button]

[Start button] -> [setting] -> [Personal] -> [Phone] -> [Security]

Select the button you want to assign as the shortcut, And select the desired program from the program assigned

When you use the password and select the "Phone using the PIN (personal identification Number) password input window is displayed and required to enter the four digit password and select the 'key' <Enter>'

If the SIM card is lost or stolen, USIM card in order to prevent the use of others by setting as password

Caution:
 PIN Code is '0000" for protecting USIM card information You can change to own your password.
 PUK code is that PIN Code entered incorrectly three times identification Number (PIN) consecutive USIM unlock code. (8digit).
 It will be on the USIM card's envelope or the body Entered incorrectly 10 times in a row when not able to use the USIM card, please note





Owner information

It can set up the owner information (Name, company, address, Telephone, E-mail and Notes

[Start button] -> [setting] -> [personal] -> [owner information]



LOCK

It is for the PDA's data,

If the handset is not in use for a certain period of time and the switch to the lock status, You suppose to enter a password to unlock it.

[Start button] -> [setting] -> [LOCK]

Password 🔢 👫 🏹 📢 🔁 1:11	Phone off 🛛 🚺 🗱 🏹 🌾 🔁 2:20	Phone off 🔢 💭 🏹 📢 🔁 2:21
Password		Emergency phone calls can be made.
Prompt if phone O Minutes	slide	
Password type Simple PIN		
Password		4 5 6
Confirm		7 8 9
	and the second	
	2:20 PM 2/25/15	
Set up the LOCK screen	LOCK screen	Input the password

Memory

You can check the capacity of the memory

[Start button] -> [setting] -> [System] -> [Memory]

Main memory : Usage and remaining capacity can check Storage card : it can check Flash area or SD care capacity

Memory		🗉 🛱 Y	í 🗲 🔁 1:16
Storage	. <	Main	> Storage
Storage		Progra	m
Total:	73.44 MB	Total:	212.41 MB
In use:	10.25 MB	In use:	29.59 MB
Free:	63.19 MB	Free:	182.82 MB
<u>Find</u> larg	je files us	ing storag	je memory.
Ð			ОК

Task Manager

You can see a list of programs currently being used and the Amount of memory you have

[Start button] -> [setting] -> [system] -> [Task manager]

You can be stopped by selecting the program You are using form the list.

Task Manager 🔢 ,	<u>#20 €(</u>	1:22
Application	Mem	CPU
Phone	944K	0 %
🕲 ActiveSync	448K	0%
🚖 Text Messages	388K	0%
🌆 Task Manager	92.0K	0%
	Menu	

Remove the program

This will display a list of programs installed in addition to the Preinstalled programs

[Start button] -> [setting] -> [system] -> [Remove program]

It can be removed from the list, select the program you want to Remove



GPS

You can set the GPS port within the terminal

[Start button] -> [System] -> [GPS]

Do not need to be set separately because it is set by default to the port terminals are used in GPS.



Set screen brightness

Screen brightness is set to the factory in approximately 70%

[Start button] -> [setting] -> [system] -> [Contrast]

Brightness: you can adjust the brightness of the screen



Backlight ON/OFF set up

Screen brightness, the power consumption is most affected Because it can be set up suit the user's needs. Off screen timeout time can be set

[Start button] -> [Setting] -> [system] -> [Backlight]

Battery Power : When using the Battery power, set up the brightness On/Off. External power : the brightness of the screen when using an external Power on/ off settings



Screen adjustment

At first beginning of using the device after purchasing or need to use the device for a long period time, if you cannot select the place where you touched with stylus, you need to reset the coordinate calibration values.

[Start button] -> [setting] -> [system] -> [Screen] -> [align screen]





Volume and sounds setting

You can set up the Volume and sounds.



Sounds and notification

You can set up the ringing one and vibration and bell sound notification On/OFF.

[Start button] -> [setting] -> [Sounds and notification]

Vibration : Set the vibration amplitude set Sound : Set the sound notification Notification : Select the ring type

Set up the Clock and Alarms

Set up the date, time and Alarms

[Start button]-> [setting] -> [Clock and Alarms]

Time : Set the Date and Time Alarms : Set the Alarms





Wireless Manager

You can control the Bluetooth, Wi-Fi, Phone's function On/Off.

[Start button] -> [Setting] -> [connect] -> [Wireless manage]

All : It can control the all ON/OFF of WIFI, Bluetooth, and PHONE Separately : when you click the Buttons (Wi-Fi, Bluetooth, and Phone) It is possible to ON/OFF

• It can be expressed differently depending on the product option



Keypad enables you to input numbers, alphabets and special symbols. And can also execute other set function with <Fnc> button.

Using keypad

When you change the current input language, please press <1<=>ALP> button.

```
[Number] -> [Lowercase alphabetic characters] -> [Uppercase alphabetic characters] Order transition.
```

Inputting Data

Numeric Keypad Mode : Press<1<=>ALP> button or keypad icon on the taskbar to change to the numeric mode and directly press number on the keypad.

Alphabet Keypad Mode : Press <1<=>ALP> button or keypad icon on the taskbar to change to the Lowercase or Uppercase and directly press alphabets or special symbols on the keypad. Each button has 2 ~ 3 letters or symbols. Press the button once, the first letter or symbol will be inputted, press twice continuously, then the second letter or symbol will be inputted, and the third letter or symbol need to press button three times continuously.

Using <Fnc> Button

Press <Fnc> button and other buttons simultaneously can activate functions as below :

Fnc + button	Function description
<left>, <light> Cursor Key On the Keypad & Left Side <up>, <down></down></up></light></left>	Increase or decrease the sound.
<up>, <down> Cursor Key on the Keypad</down></up>	Perform Page Up or Page Down.
<1>~<9>	Perform F1 ~ F9 Function Key
<back space=""></back>	Delete a letter which located after the cursor.
<.>,<0>,<_>	Enable you to input <+> <000> <-> symbols.

Use of stylus

You can tie the stylus to the hand strap hole, so that enable you to use the stylus as like a mouse on a PC



Use of stylus:

- Select a letter on the soft keypad.
- Select a program on the desktop or taskbar.
- Select button, zone or tab bar in a window box or program.

Caution:

Please do not use sharp objects on the touch screen. Use only supplied stylus, otherwise would bring seriously damage to the touch screen.

ActiveSync program could synchronize between the PC and PDA device, so that enable you to perform program installing, copy, transition, delete and so on operations.

Connecting PDA to PC

Download the latest version of ActiveSync program from Microsoft Windows CE. Website, and install it to your PC.

ActiveSync: Windows XP

Download Address : http://www.microsoft.com/downloads/.

Caution:

You must use ActiveSync v3.7 version or above.





ustomer Information		
Please enter your information.		
User Name:		
ATID-MHG		
Organization:		

Input the name of user and group and then, click the Next Button



Select the license agreement and then, click the [Next] Button



Select the license agreement and then, click the [Next] Button







ActiveSync are installing



Press End button for termination of installation

Setting PC

[Start button] -> [Programs] -> [Microsoft ActiveSync]

<Windows Xp>

 Microsoft ActiveSync

 File
 View Tools

 File
 View Tools

 Sync
 Schedule

 Sync
 Schedule

 No partnerships

 Not connected

 Hide Details

<Win7/Vista>



Click on the install button





File connection settings, Click the button.

< Windows Xp >		< Win7 / Vista >		
©Connection Settings O Device connected	Connert	Connection Settings		
Show status icon in takbar Allow USB connections Allow connections to one of the following: Yo comm ports found. This computer is connected to: Automatic Open ActiveSync when my device connects Help OK	Cancel	 Allow USB connections Allow connections to one of the following: Bluetooth This computer is connected to: Automatic Allow automatic device authentication Allow data connections on device when connected to PC 		

USB sync cable connection, select Allow, and then click the OK button.



Data transfer

Using the USB cable to connect PC and the device.



Connecting state

You can check the ActiveSync connecting state on the taskbar.



Start - Program– Click Microsoft ActiveSync



When you connect ActiveSync Click the explorer menu.



Disconnecting state





Start - Program - Click Windows Mobile Device



Content on the device when Active sync Connected, click the browse ICON.

< Windows XP >

dress 🚺 Mobile Device	🕑 🔂 G
Other Places My Computer My Documents Shared Documents My Network Places	My Windows Mobile-Based Device Dictionaries My Albums My Albums My Albums My Nicitures My Victures Templates Note1.pwi
Details	Le Butterfly army: pwi

File/ directory device's screen

Copy & Convert to desktop computer format
55MB_File_1
Copying (from 'Storage Card' to desktop computer)
Cancel

Data transfer screen

Optional module

provided variety of optional modules and in this chapter will provide you the information of each module.

Various optional modules for AT880

Barcode reader

 1D Laser Barcode Scanner
 2D Imager Barcode Scanner (2D Long Range Barcode Option)

 Wireless LAN – IEEE 802.11 a/b/g/n (Option)
 Bluetooth
 UHF 900MHz – GEN2, ISO/IEC 18000-6C
 HF 13.56MHz – ISO15693, MIFARE, ISO14443 A/B (Option)
 GPS Module
 Phone
 Camera

Enable to equip with a compact image engine, which could recognize all the 1D and 2D barcodes.



Using 1D or 2D barcode scanner

Running application [Start Button] -> [DEMO_BarcodeScan] performing



Main window

Start Scan : start reading barcode. Stop Scan : stop reading barcode Symbol : Read barcode type name Length : length of the barcode read Menu : application pop-up menu. Exit : Exit the application.

BarcodeDemo	1 40	Yx € ല	12:08
Symbol : Code : Length : 8	128		
HI345678	}		2
	_		~
Start Scan		Stop Sc	an



Pop-up menu

Option : Set up the application options Capturing : image capture by 2D Scanner module Symbology Config : Set up the Barcode decoding options

Option window

Beep : Success the Barcode scanner, beep sound output. Vibrator : Success the Barcode scanner, working vibrator. Enable "SCAN" key : Enable "SCAN" key Enable F7 key on right side : Enable F7 key Enable F8 key on right side : Enable F9 key Enable trigger : Enable Gun Trigger key RAW Data : To set the scan results in the form of raw data 2D scanners only support.





Capturing window

Start Preview : Start preview by 2D scanner Stop Preview : Stop preview Do Capture : current screen and save it as a file



Symbology Selection: Set up the specific decoding options Set Enable Status: Enable/Disable status of all symbology. Default All Symbologies: All symbology set as default Disable All Symbologies : All Symbology Disable. Enable All Symbologies : All Symbology Enable



Barcode emulator setting

Barcode Emulator program enables you to set the barcode value input type scan button, scan sound (Notes , internet explorer) When user running the barcode Emulator, who should finish the previous running program.

Running application

[Start Button] -> [File Explorer] -> [My Device] -> [Program Files] -> [ATID_DemoApps] -> BarcodeEmulatorWM.exe



Application run complete.

Once the run is complete, the barcode icon on the bottom right of the screen is registered and can be scan When user clidk the barcode icon, pop up the main menu and Can change the settings





Exit : Exit the application

Vibrator : Upon successful barcode scanning vibrator action Beep : success the barcode scanning and beep sound output Key Setup: set up the start barcode scan key Terminator : select barcode value to be added to the special Character Result Type : select how to output barcode value



Key Setup

Below keys can set multiple

- F1 : Set up for starting when the F1 key is pressed
- F2 : Set up for starting when the F2 key is pressed
- F7 : Set up for starting when the F7 key is pressed
- F8 : Set up for starting when the F8 key is pressed
- SCAN : Set up for starting when the SCAN key is pressed
- Gun Trigger : Set up for starting when the Gun Trigger is Pressed





Terminator

Set up the special character to add the output barcode value Select one of the values below value

None : Do not use the Terminator.

CRLF : Add Carriage Return/Line Feed at the end of the Barcode value

Space : Add the space at the end of the barcode value

Tab : Add the tap character at the end of the barcode value



Warning!

Please do not look directly into the laser beam of barcode, or it may do harm to your vision.

Barcode scanning

- 1. Remove the protective film from the window of barcode.
- 2. Executing the BarcodeDemo program.
- 3. Emit laser beam to the barcode.
 - Adjust the distance according to the size of barcode.
 - Barcode will stop automatically in five minutes if out of the Barcode reading range.

[Correct barcode reading]

- 1. The more small size of barcode, needs the more close to barcode. The effective scanning rang of is from 40 ~ 300mm. if failed to scan barcode, please try to adjust scan angle and distance.
- 2. The laser beam is a red thick line, when scanning a barcode.



[Incorrect barcode reading]

- 1. The laser beam must across the barcode.
- 2. It will couldn't scan barcode if the laser beam across only a fraction of barcode.

WiFi Power On /Off Wireless Zero Configuration

WiFi is always set to the OFF state, when products ship from factory Customer needs to ON for using WiFi

-WiFi Power Control
● Off On
Select your WiFi Client Utility.
WZC (Wireless Zero Configuration) 💽
*Note: We recommend that you use SCU (Summit Client Utility), which provides more features and flexibility when configuring your WiFi environment.
 (т) (ок)

[Start button] -> [Setting] -> [System] -> [WiFi POWER]

ON: WiFi ON OFF: WiFi OFF



When you want to turn off the WiFi function. please turn off WiFi



When you want to turn on the WiFi function. Please turn on WiFi

How to connect AP (1)

When you turn on Wi-Fi, AP list up automatically. .



Choose the AP what you want to use and click

WiFi Power 🧣 🧧 🛱 🏹 代 🎹 3:2:
WiFi Power Control
⊖ Off
New Network Detected
"ATID_MAIN2 [Security- enabled]" network connects me to:
Settings
Connect 📰 Menu

Click for connecting

will FW	Power iFi Pov	er Co	a ontro	u∎• •••	ľ× '	ŧ	(IIII)	3:21
Ne	twork	Key R	equire	≥d				
To er) conr ter th	nect t Ie net	o AT work	ID_ key	МА ′.	IN	2,	_
Ke Se	y: L							
23 Fab CAP Shif Ctl	L 2 3 q w a s t z x áü `	3 4 5 e r d f c v	i 6 t y g t ' b	7 8 u 1 j n m	9 i k 1,		- p ;/ ↑	

Input the network key.



If it connect well you will be able to see mark as screen

How to connect AP (2)

You can connect using the wireless AP management program

[Start button] -> [Setting] -> [Connections] -> [Network cards]



AP or Router captured automatically, Click on the appropriate device form the list





Click as picture



You will be able to see connect Wireless

WiFi Power On /Off Summit client utility

WiFi is always set to the OFF state, when products ship from factory Customer needs to ON for using WiFi

[Start button] -> [Setting] -> [System] -> [WiFi POWER]





If the summit of the setting is the only default profile, SCU will execute automatically

New	Rename	Delete	Sca
Radio:			
Power S Tx Powe Encryptic	ave	EAD Type	мi:
None	uri:	None	
WEP ke	eys/PSKs	Crede	ntials
Covo Ch	ondec:	Con	mit

Click the "Scan"

SSID	RSSI	Secure
huentech	-53	true
ollehWiFi	-86	true
ollehWiFi	-87	true
iptime	-90	false
imageStudio	-95	true
ATID_MAIN2	-66	true
ATID_AP1	-60	true
DS-Glohal 2	-87	true
Configure		Refresh

Click the "Configure"

SSID	1 🐺 🏹 📢 🎹 2:47 RSSI Secure	Summit Client Uti 1 47 7 46 000 2:43 For Passphrase, enter 8-63 chars For PSK, enter 64 Hex chars
SCU Create a SSID: A Encrypt EAP Ty You may enter credenti: Yes	new profile? .TID_MAIN2 ion: WPA PSK pe: None be prompted to als or keys.	Cancel
(Thick the "Ve		

For Passphr For PSK, er	ase, enter 8 Iter 64 Hex	3-63 chars chars		
I				
OK		Cance		
•		_	OK	
Input the	e passw	ord		

Edit Profile: ATID_MAIN2	2 E SDC
New Rename	Delete Scan
Radio:	
SSID 📉	ATID MAIN2
Client Name Power Save Tx Power	
Encryption:	EAP Type:
WPA-PSK 💽	None 🗾
WEP keys/PSKs	Gredentials
Save Changes:	Commit
Main Profile Status	Diags Global
	ск)

Click the "Commit"



If you choose a list of registered AP WiFi connection, turn on the WiFi

This User Guide described how to Pairing and Disconnecting between AT880 and Bluetooth devices, and also described basic testing method of Mobile Printer SPR-R203, which launched by Bixolon, as a sample device.

** It could pairing with maximum 6ea devices, but assign COM Port only to COM2 and COM7.

Bluetooth connection and termination

[Start button] -> [Setting] -> [Bluetooth] -> [MODE]

1. Start Bluetooth function



Bluetooth Pairing

After connecting each other through pairing way, Bluetooth devices could do its function properly.

[Start button] -> [Setting] -> [Bluetooth] -> [Devices]



Press the 'Add new device' for searching devices which could paring



Choose the devices on searching list for paring and click the next Depending on the situation, maybe need to input password for some devices, then could



Input the PIN code and click the next button. *Basically SPP-R200's printer pin code is "0000".

 Bluetooth
 Image: Composition of the second second for other Bluetooth devices. Tap on a device to modify its settings.
 Mode

 Connected
 Add new device...
 Disconnected

 Image: Spp-R200
 Image: Sppe Composition of the second s

Click the SPP-R200 on the list



Port (COM2), and then click the finish button. After that it is possible to transmission and reception of data by COM2 port

*when you add a new device, the equipment information is not normally displayed Please try again

* Password that should be used to Pairing (authentication code), the unit can be set by mutual

* After the paring is normally achieved, User can use SDK for Bluetooth service. The SDK should be by manufacture of the Bluetooth devices

Bixolon SPP-R200 Printer Demo

SPP-R200 is typical Mobile Printer of the Bixolon, you can using its App which get from Bixolon website to perform print through Bluetooth. **the Printer program and SDK, which described in this User Guide is based on the 5th Aug, 2011, and it's would be a little different from homepage contents according to the Bixolon policy.

1. Download "SPP-R200 Windows SDK" from the Bixolon homepage (<u>www.bixolon.com</u>) to a suitable directory and unzip the file.

- 2. Bluetooth Power ON.
- 3. Executing "Bluetooth Device Properties" programs which located in Control Panel.
- 4. SPP-R200 printer power ON.
- 5. Setting the SPP-R200 printer to be in the status of pairing. (Please refer to the User Guide of SPP-R200 Printer)
- 6. Press "Scan Device" button to searching printer device nearby.
- 7. In the status of pairing, the factory setting password is "0000" usually.
- 8. If connected successfully, "COM2 port connected" message will be confirmed. (If had connected one time, maybe not show the message.)
- 9. Copy and paste the DLL and executable file, which located at bin\ce5\MobileCompia_M3Plus\ within the printer SDK, to SI203x Flash Disk.
- 10. Executing the Sample.exe program in the SI203X Flash Disk.
- 11. Change the COM8 to COM2, then press "Open" button to testing printer.
- 12. Please check to click Printing button and sample printing button. it is working well or not

Sample 👫 🏹 📢 🔁 3:03	Sample 👫 🏹 📢 🏧 3:05	Sample 👫 🏹 🕌 🗰 3:07
Select Port	Select Port	Sample Printing
COM2:19200	COM2:19200	Bitmap Printing
ex) COM1:, COM4:19200, BSP2:	ex) COM1:, COM4:19200, BSP2:	Barcode Printing
Open Close	Open Close	CharacterSet Printing
Function	Function	Exit
Printing MSR	Printing MSR	
Status Etc	Status Etc	
Exit	Exit	
		A OK
Change from COM8 to COM2	Click Open button and Printing button	Click the Sample Printing button

How to use Phone







Dialing

Phone SKTelec	om		ላ 🔁 12:17
🔧 Lawso	on, Ken		• m •
& 01090	0626896	5	v
1	abc 2	def 3	
ghi4	jki 5	mno 6	Speed Dial
pqrs 7	tuv 8	wxyz9	Call History
*	+0	#	📞 Talk
B		(

Function Key	Descriptions
←	Delete number one by one.
Speed Dial	Enable add/edit/delete/ speed dial number and make phone call. (Save maximum 98ea speed dial numbers.)
Call History	Enable to looking for recent Call History.
📞 Taik	After input phone number, press "Talk" button to dialing.
 Press and hold released and hold re	event Speed Dial number for a while to make phone call, when you the speed been already registered.

Receiving Phone Call



Hang off Phone Call

Phone 1	🥻 🖬 📽 🔁 12:19	Function Key	Descriptions	
Connected:	00:02	Speaker On	Communicate via Speaking Key.	
07086778067 m		Mute	Mute microphone during a phone call.	
		Hold	Switch active phone call on holding status.	
		Add Call	Switch on holding phone call to active status.	
Speaker On Mute Add Call Contacts	Hold	Contacts	Enable to Search/add/delete contacts. Enable to add a phone call while looking for contacts,	
		📞 End	End a phone call.	

Contact List

1. [Home] -> [Contacts]



How to search a contact information

inter	a name	 .			
#abc	defgh	ijklm	nopqr	stuv	wxyz
80(0708677	3067 (m •		

Enter the contacts number or name into the searching box.

Add to contact list





Select new contact information type.

1 📫 🏹 🗱 🗰 12:27

acts	1 4 × 1 4 ×	· 12:26	
tes 🕻 Col	mmunicate >	Info	
obile tel			
0101	1112222		
Done	Can		
Add e-r	nail		1
d more nu	imbers		

Enable to add mobile phone number.

Notes	Co	mmuni	icat	e 🕽	>	Info	
K _{E-ma}	il		ľ				
	/ Kast	tro@a	tid 1	.co	m		
	Done			Can	icel		
123 1 2	234	567	8	9	0	- =	4
Tab q	wer	ty	u	i	0 1	p []]
CAP a	s d 1	f g h	j	k	1	; .	
Shift z	X C	v b r	n m	1		1	₽
Ctl áü	. 1				1.	↑ ←	-
			1				

Enable to add new Email information.







Except for mobile number, Enable to add other phone number.



Enable to add name and company information.



Except for basic e-mail address, enable to add other e-mail information.

Ad

How to use Text Message

1. [Home] -> [Text Message]

2. [Start Button]->[Text Message]

(m)



Sending Message



Tes	st	me	985	aq	e								
12/1	.60	l											
123	1	2	3	1 4	113	5 6	7	8	9	0	-	=	•
123 Tab	1	2	3	e e	+ <u>!</u>	5 6 t	7 9	8 u	9 i	0	- p	=	•
123 Tab CAF	1 q 4	2	3 ₩ \$	e d	! r f	56 t g	7 9 h	8 U j	9 i k	0	- p ;	=	↓
123 Tab CAF Shif	1 q 1 1	2	3 8 8 X	e d	₽ <u>!</u> r f	56 t g	7 9 h	8 U j	9 i k	0	- p ; /	=	
123 Tab CAF Shif Ctl	1 q t ái	2 2 2 2 2 2	S X	e d (₽ <u>!</u> r f	56 t g	7 9 n	8 u j m	9 i k	0 0 1 •	- ₽ ; 1	=	↓
123 Tab CAF Shif Ctl	1 q t ái	2 3 2 1	S X	e d 1	+ ! r f 	56 t g / b	7 9 h	8 u j	9 i k	0 1 1	- p ; 1		↓

Æ

Receiving Message





Replying Message



	Received	•
Lawson, Ken test messac	2/1/13 Delete	11
0109062689 [000-01	<u>R</u> eply	11
114 5КТ>000	Reply All	1k
SKT>[DD]	Forward	1 K
	Mar <u>k</u> as Unread	
1 conversation s	Move	

Press "Reply/Forward(R)" button and then choose Reply(R) item.





Press this button to send replly message, after done text.

• Received message may expressed differently.

This product enable to install GPS module and comes out internal type. GPS program port : GPD1 GPS hardware port : COM6, 9600

GPS demo application execution

[Start Button] -> [DEMO_GPS_WM]



Execute DEMO_GPS_WM Application.



Main window button description :

Start : press "Start" button to start to receiving GPS data. Stop : press "Stop" button to stop receiving GPS data.

Confirm GPS receiving Data:

- 1. GPS data should be received effectively in open field.
- 2. GPS Data receiving time is depended on actual using environment. (around 3~10minutes) After received GPS data once, then next GPS connection will be very fast.

This product comes out with 3.0 Mega pixel camera with flash and enable to adjust screen brightness, resolution, screenshot capture, and record video and so on functions.

Use of camera

[Start Button] -> [Pictures&Videos] -> [Camera]





Execute Camera Application.



Main Window button description :

Thumb...: end the main window and switch to Pictures&Videos screen. Menu : main Manu list press "Enter" button to save current screen picture. This product comes out with internal type of HF13.56MHz reader as optional item, and card reading distance around 3~8.5cm compliant with ISO Standards, and in the case of Mifare tag, the reading distance around between 1~3.5cm.

HF13.56 demo application execution

[Start Button] -> [DEMO_HF]



Mifare tag recognition

52342BE2		220	
HF_RESULT	_SUCCES: 18000007	S 7EO	
HF_RESULT	_SUCCES	S	
			5.k
ReadUid	×] в	lock 1
ReadUid Perform	ISO >] в] КеуТ	lock 1 ype A

ISO15693 tag recognition



ISO15693:

< MF : switch to Mifare command window. Block : start number of block which will be accessed. Read Count : number of block which be accessed.

This product enable to communicate with IC Card which compliant with ISO-7816.

SmartCard demo application execution

[Start Button] -> [DEMO_SAM]



iot u [VOL1_3_U	ISO_MODE				
BlotStatus	PowerOn	PowerOff				
SetParam	GetParam	Default				
TuBlock	Euvlorgion					
TxBlock FwVersion ATR : 3B 66 00 00 49 54 31 22 00 00						
ATR : 38 66	00 00 49 54 :	3:				

Main window button description :

Slot Status : check card status whether inserted into sloct.
PowerOn : power on IC Card reader module.
PowerOff : power off IC Card reader module.
SetParam : set or change Card reader's protocol type, clock rate, bit rate and so on data.
GetParam : get Card reader's protocol type, clock rate, bit rate and so on data.
Default : initialize Card reader's set value to default values.
TxBlock : send APDU Command to Card reader.
FwVersion : get the firmware version of Card reader.

This product enable to install UHF module as optional item, and read&write RFID tag based on GEN2, ISO/IEC 18000-6C Protocol, performance frequency CE 865~868MHz, FCC 902~928MHz



UHF 900MHz demo application execution

[Start Button] -> [DEMO_UHF]





Demo Main window button description : Select a tag that will perform "Access" command.

Start : press Start button to perform "Inventory", and button changed into "Stop" icon. Clear : delete all tag values on the screen. Menu : Main Manu



Demo Application optional Manu :

Read/Write : Read/Write tag. Lock/Kill : Lock/Kill tag. Option : Application option. Version : Version infroamtion.

Read/Write	∎ # Ҡ	¥ 🎹 12:37
Mask : 11112	22233334444555566	566
Kill Pwd(Hex)	Access Pwd(Hex)	EPC length 96 💽 bits
MemBank	Ptr Count Sec	onds Read
Data : 96bits 1111222233334	44455556666	Format Hex
MemBank EPC	Ptr Seconds 2 3	Write
31323334		Format Hex 💽
Close		ОК

Read/Write window button description :

Mask : if selected a tag value on main window, then the tag value also showed on Read/Write window,

and used as masking pattern while performing Read/Write tag.

It means even there are a great many of tags around the reader,

Read/Write command only apply those tag that set as masking pattern,

Kill Pwd, Access Pwd : Read/Write tag's Kill password, access

EPC length : Read/Write Tag's EPC length.

Even though using 128bits tag, but if EPC length set as 96bits,

then only identify 96bits if performance Inventory command.

Please refer to EPC Class1 Gen2 specification for further information.

Read/Write : Read/Write tag to designated Memory Bank.

MemBank : read/write의 target memory bank.

Ptr : Memory Bank offset which would be read/write.

Seconds : read/write time(seconds)

Format : read/write data format.

<ill pwd(hex)<="" th=""><th>Access Pwd(He</th><th>x) EPC length</th></ill>	Access Pwd(He	x) EPC length
Read Write	Read Write	Read Writ
Kill Pass	word 🗌 Aci	tess Password
EPC		USER
Action	Seconds	
ock	3	Do Lock
COLUMN TO A	1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1	Seconds 3
ter comple	ting kill ag can not im	Seconds [5
servicery re	ig can not	N:II

Lock/Kill window button description :

Mask : if selected a tag value on main window, then the tag value also showed on Read/Write

window and used as masking pattern while performing Lock/Kill tag.

It means even there are a great many of tags around the reader,

Lock/Kill tag command only apply those tag that set as masking pattern.

Kill Pwd, Access Pwd : Read/Write tag's Kill password, access password. EPC length : Read/Write Tag's EPC length.

Even though using 128bits tag, but if EPC length set as 96bits,

then only identify 96bits if performance Inventory command.

Please refer to EPC Class1 Gen2 specification for further information.

Do Lock : performance command according to check marks on box.

Kill : Kill tag. The tag will be never restore if kill a tag, please think twice before perform kill tag.

-Confiqu	urations —— Target	Q
50 💽	A 🔳	5 🔺 🕶
i Ch State Tiose a li	□ 052 6 052 9	053
953.2	953.4 953.6	L 933.
T Time(sec)	4000	
ower : 28/2	28dBm(600mW)	
) <u> </u>		

Options Window button description :

Session : change Session when operating Tag. Target : change target when operating tag. Q : change Q in Tag operation

LBT Ch State/Time : change LBT option for Europe, Japan type(forbidden) Power : change Tx Power level of Reader.

Version 🚺 🗰 🏹 ላ 🎹 12:38

Demo app Ver : 1.0.0.8 Firmware Ver : 1.3.32 Protocol Ver : 300 Hopping Mode : KOREA_KCCh Max Tx Pwr : 600mW



Version Window button description :

Demo app Ver : Demo application Version. Firmware Ver : UHF module firmware Version. Protocol Ver : UHF module library Version. Hopping Mode : UHF module country Version. Max Tx Pwr : UHF module maximum output.

Appendix

Product specification

PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS	
Dimensions (L x W x H)	159x79x27.7 (35.2)mm
Weight	280g (PDA only, without battery)
Operating Temp.	-20 °C ~ 60 °C
Storage Temp.	-30 °C ~ 70 °C
Humidity	95% non-condensing
Drop Spec.	1.5M Drop to concrete
Dust & Water Proof	IP65
PERFORMANCE CHARACTERISTICS	
Processor	Marvell™ PXA320 806MHz
Operating System	Windows CE 5.0 / Windows Embedded handheld 6.5 (Option)
Memory	256MB (512MB Option) RAM / 512MB ROM
Display	3.5" QVGA with Backlight, TFT LCD, 240 x 320Pixel, 262K Color
Audio	Phone Receiver, Speaker, Ear Jack, Microphone
Standard I/O Port	USB 1.1 Client / USB Host & Serial (RS-232) via gender cable or Cradle
Expansion Slot	1Micro SD Slot (SDHC), 1SIM Slot, 1SAM Slot
Notification	Vibrator and LED, Speaker
BATTERY SUPPLY	
Main Battery	Lithium Polymer 3.7V 2,970mAh (Rechargeable)
Backup Battery	Lithium Polymer 3.7V 80mAh (Rechargeable)
Power Adapter	Input AC100V ~ 240V / Output DC 5V 3A

NETWORK CHARACTERISTICS		
WLAN	IEEE 802.11 a/b/g Compliant (a/b/g/n Option)	
Bluetooth	Bluetooth Class II, 2.1 + EDR	
Radio	MODEM 3G (GSM / GPRS / EDGE / WCDMA / HSPA+)	
GPS	Internal Antenna (GPS + Glonass Option)	
DATA CAPTURE & DATA PROCESSING DEVICE		
Barcode Engine	1D Laser or 2D Imager Barcode Scanner (2D Long Range Barcode Option)	
Camera	3.0 Mega Pixel Auto Focus with Flash	
UHF 900MHZ RFID READER/WRITER		
Frequency	CE 865MHz ~ 868MHz	
	FCC 902MHz ~ 928MHz	
Reading range	0M ~ 5M (According to Tag & Environment)	
Writing range	0M ~ 0.5M (According to Tag & Environment)	
RF output	1W (MAX)	
Protocol	GEN2, ISO/IEC 18000-6C	
Special function	Anti-Collision	
HF 13.56MHZ RFID READER/WRITER		
Applied RFID Tag	ISO15693, MIFARE, ISO14443 A/B (Option)	
Reading range	According to Tag : 0Cm ~ 5Cm (Internal or External)	
ACCESSORIES(OPTION)		
Gun Handle Grip (Pistol Grip)	Body, UHF / HF Available	
Gun Handle Battery	Lithium-Ion 3.7V 5,200mAh (Rechargeable) Option	

* All Features and specifications described are subject to change without notice.